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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 20099:50 AM 
-':AdmlnlatndlYe~PaIIeI_c-unter

To: Ralph Jaeger 
DOCUMENT NO. §)ls:§'SL\- CJ'{

Cc: Keino Young; Dale Buys DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Subject: RE: Docket 080249-WS 


I apologize, Ralph. That should have been Docket 080249. We received a petition on PAA in 080249, not 080248. 
Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mml1s(o 
ChitlDtputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia' Commissioll 
Of7/a o(Commi55i{lf! Clt'r/{ 
850-413-6770 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:59 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Keino Young; Dale Buys 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 080248-WS 

I am assigned to D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador Utilities, Inc., and Keino Young and Dale Buys are assigned to 080248-WS, Tierra 
Verde. In D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador, ope has both intervened and protested -- so they are a party for sure in that docket. I 
will let Keino and Dale handle D. No. 080248-WS. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 20098:54 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Docket 080248-WS 

Ralph, 

We have received a protest in this docket from Opc. They are already added as an interested person on the mailing 
list. Please let me know if they are to be reHected as Party of Record. 

Thank you. 

D,yothy lVlcnasm 

Chie/Deputy Ct.wmlissiofl Clerk 
Fli.wida Public S{'!"via Cammissiof! 
OtlJa ofCommlssioll Cltrk 
850-413-6770 

7114/2009 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: 


Sent: 


To: 


Cc: 


Subject: 


Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Monday, July 13, 2009 11: 19 AM 

'DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.stateJI.us' 

Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

FW: 080249-WS Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Notice of Intervention 07 -13-09.docx 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are 
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 
filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 


sl First M. Last 


• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://\ywv{·P$(.)·statG,fl,usldQ<::k~ts!G-filinill>! 


Please don't hesistate to call us if you have any additional questions. 


Sincerely, 


Ruth Nettles 

Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

FPSC, eLK • C~SPONDENCE o Administrative Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT O. t.hesg·Oe 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.stateJI.us] 
Sent: lV1onday, July 13, 2009 10:52 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; REILLY.STEVE 
Subject: 080249-WS Electronic Filing 

Electronic Filing 

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
Reilly$teve@leg.st(ite.f1.us 

b. Docket No. 080249-WS 

7/13/2009 

mailto:Reilly$teve@leg.st(ite.f1.us
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In Re: Application for increase in Wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf ofOffice of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of two pages. 

e. The documents attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Notice ofIntervention in the above docket. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

7113/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: ITS Telecom, Docket No. 080502-TC 

6 ~ n . a ~  

Tuesday, August 05,2008 209 PM 

Ray Kennedy; 'Christian W. Marcelli'; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles BARTTIES 

Ray and Christian, this address has been corrected for Docket 080502 as requested below. Thank you for bringing that 
to our attention. 

Ruth, since this is your area of expertise, I'm copying you on this message to let you know that I made this change. I 
superceded the information for Dockets 080248, 080249, and 080250 as well. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05,2008 1:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; 'Christian W. Marcelli'; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: ITS Telecom, Docket No. 080502-TC 

Dorothy, can you please take care of the correction of the address? 

Thanks! 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05,2008 1:29 PM 
To: 'Christian W. Marcelli' 
Cc: Hong Wang; Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: ITS Telecom, Docket No. 080502-TC 

Hi Christian, 

We have not filed a CASR yet, We will file one today. I hope to file a recommendation on 8/21, assuming we do not have a lot of 
questions. 

The APC was listed because the docket title has in it a request for waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18. They are listed on all rule waiver 
requests. A waiver of the rule is not needed but I will still have to address it in the recommendation. 

I have copied the Clerk's Office on this e-mail so they can correct the address concern you identified in the e-mail below. 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Coilunissioii 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkeMedy~psc.state.fl.us 

8/5/2008 

- 
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From: Christian W. Marcelli [mailto:CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 12:14 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: ITS Telecom, Docket No. 080502-TC 

I have been monitoring the PSC website for any updates to the CASR in Docket No. 080502-TC. Please note that the 
address of the law firm should be “2180 West State Rd. 434, suite 21 18”. The way it currently reads duplicates the 
“state road” and “SR’, ultimately not leaving enough spacc for the full suite number. 

Also, I noticed that the Administrative Procedures Committee is listed as an interested person. In my water/wastewater 
experience, that office is usually on cases that deal with revising the rules. Is it normal in Telecom for that office to 
observe? 

Thanks for your help. I just want to make sure that correspondence gets through. 

Regards, 
Christian 

Christian Marcelli, Esquire 
Of Counsel 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
(407) 830-6331 (Phone) 
(407) 830-8522 (Fax) 
www.rsbattomevs.com 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains con..--ntial information that is 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission (including any attachments). 

8/5/2008 


